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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor Gregor Robertson

SUBJECT:

December 8, 2014 to December 31, 2015

December 5, 2014

Appointment of Council Representatives to Regional Bodies

| RECOMMEND Council approve the following appointments for the term December 8, 2014 to

December 31, 2015:

Metro Vancouver

Directors Alternates # of Votes
Mayor Gregor Robertson Councillor Elizabeth Ball 5
Councillor Raymond Louie Councillor Elizabeth Ball 5
Councillor Andrea Reimer Councillor Adriane Carr 5
Councillor Heather Deal Councillor Melissa De Genova | 4
Councillor Tim Stevenson Councillor George Affleck 4
Councillor Geoff Meggs Councillor George Affleck 4
Councillor Kerry Jang Councillor Adriane Carr 4

Lower Mainland Local Government Association

Councillor Adriane Carr

Federation of Canadian Municipalities Board
Board Member: Councillor Raymond Louie
Subcommittee Members: Councillor Adriane Carr and Councillor Heather Deal

Union of British Columbia Municipalities Executive

Councillor Kerry Jang
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